PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

APRIL 14, 2020 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. PANGUITCH CITY OFFICE/LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

City Council was held electronically and all were in attendance via Zoom. Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Kim Soper, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, City Attorney Barry Huntington, City Council Members Alan Johnson, Paul Dastrup, Mike Sarles and Mark Boshell. Council Member Trudi Owens was absent.

Others present were City Event Coordinator Steven Lee.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Alan Johnson moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve the minutes. The motion passed with all in favor.

EVENTS UPDATE – STEVEN LEE

Event Coordinator Steven Lee updated the council on current city events. The baseball committee has not met due to social distancing. Spring baseball and softball have been canceled. The Icebreaker Tournament will likely be cancelled, but hopefully the Pat Dix Tournament will happen in July.

Steven has been working on organizing a chamber of commerce and has a few volunteers. The Women Rock Business event has been postponed. The Joanne Miller beautification week will be May 11-16, 2020. Citizens will be encouraged to clean up and beautify without social gathering. At this time plans are moving forward for the Balloon Rally. Sponsors are lacking funds due to Covid19. With less funds coming in Steven is working on reducing costs of the event.

RESOLUTION 2020-2 CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC OR TELEPHONIC MEETING PARTICIPATION

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve Resolution 2020-2 Electronic or Telephonic Meeting Participation. The motion passed with all in favor.

COVID – 19 UPDATE

The City Office and Library staff are available by appointment while the doors are locked. People may call and request books or schedule appointments. The City Park is closed. All Schools are closed with students doing work from home for the remainder of the school year. The Court House staff is available by appointment while the doors are locked. People may call for an appointment. Bryce Canyon is closed. Escalante has many areas closed. The Panguitch Municipal airport received \$20,000 from the Federal CARES act for maintenance which will buy a tractor and a brush hog. Garfield Memorial Hospital has limited access. Currently there is one positive case for Covid-19 in Garfield County with people being tested daily.

ANNEXATION PETITION – GARY OWENS

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to proceed with the petition for the annexation of the Owens property. The motion passed with all in favor.

PENDING BUSINESS

The Easter Egg hunt has been postponed with plans to hold it as soon as social gathering is allowed and it is safe.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS/CALENDAR

Landfill – Mark Boshell will start on the application for the landfill expansion.

Roads – Vehicles are cutting corners which results in smashed culverts. The Council discussed ways to mark the culverts.

Triple C – Mold has been found in a conference room of the Triple C Arena. The room has been sealed off and the mold tested. Test results are expected back by Friday.

Summer help – The Summer help positions have been advertised in the newspaper.

Well House – The well house needs a door and then it will be complete.

Bike path —The bike path will be paved this summer when UDOT does highway 143.

Budget – A rough draft of the budget has been completed.

Fire Station – The Fire station will be getting new heating and air.

ADJOURNMENT

Alan Johnson moved to adjourn at	t 7:42 pm.
Kim Soper, Mayor	Tyrissa Howell, City Recorder